MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING, GALENA, KANSAS, APRIL 20, 1971

The Governing Body of the city of Galena, Kansas, met in regular session April 20, 1971, in the council-room in the city building at approximately 7:25 PM.

Present: Councilmen Hansbraugh, Brown, Anderson, Bailey, Kaehler, Bankson, Coble, Cantrell, Washom and Williams.

Presiding: Mayor Jack N. Murray.

Mayor Murray appointed Councilman Kaehler to take minutes of this meeting as the Clerk was not present.

Mayor Murray appointed David Brewster as City Attorney.

Councilman Hansbraugh moved, seconded by Councilman Bankson, that the Mayor's appointment be confirmed. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Mayor Murray read an application from Dave Hasenplaugh for Police Chief and also a letter of recommendation from Chief Meacham of Joplin. Mayor Murray then placed Dave Hasenplaugh's name before the Council to be approved.

Councilman Hansbraugh moved, seconded by Councilman Williams for ballot vote. 6 yeas and 4 nos were cast. Mayor Murray declared the motion carried.

The application of Joe LaTurner for City Clerk was read by Mayor Murray and placed before the Council for approval.

Councilman Hansbraugh moved, seconded by Councilman Bankson that the appointment be approved. On rot call vote yeas — Hansbraugh, Bankson, Kaehler, Anderson, Coble, Bailey, Williams, Washom, and Cantrell. Nays — Brown. Motion carried.

Mayor Murray appointed Wayne Ipock as Meter Reader.

Councilman Kaehler moved, seconded by Councilman Hansbraugh that the appointment be approved. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Mayor Murray appointed Harvey Jones as Cemetery Sexton.

Councilman Hansbraugh moved, seconded by Councilman Kaehler that the appointment be approved. Motion carried by Roll Call vote. Unanimous.

Mayor Murray appointed George Hansbraugh as Fire, Chief, Howard Litch as First Assistant, John Allen as Second Assistant, Ernie McCorkle as Driver and John Allen as Relief Driver.

Councilman Bankson moved, seconded by Councilman Coble that the appointments be approved by a show of hands. Carried.

Councilman Hansbraugh moved, seconded by Councilman Bailey to hold up on other appointments until next regular meeting. Motion Carried.

Councilman Hansbraugh moved, seconded by Councilman Cantrell all hourly jobs remain as they are for the present. Motion carried.

Van Bradshaw presented a petition read by Mayor Marray protesting additional connections to the present 2" water line on 22nd Street.

Councilman Kaehler moved, seconded by Councilman Williams that the petition be accepted and action tabled until the next regular meeting. Motion carried.

Ardith Shrock presented a petition to abate a Condemnation Notice.

Councilman Cantrell moved, seconded by Councilman Washom that the sign be removed and proper procedure be followed to see if the house is unsafe. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Councilman Hansbraugh moved, seconded by Councilman Anderson that Ordinance 916 be repealed. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Mayor Murray read applications for Assistant City Clerk from Mary Vogel, Irene Lynch, Dorla Hampson, Billy Lyerla, Norma Davis and Eva Hussong. No action was taken at this time.

Councilman Hansbraugh moved, seconded by Councilman Washom that the Mayor contact a firm about an audit of the City books; and that temporary books be kept while the audit is being taken. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Councilman Cantrell moved, seconded by Councilman Coble that the combination on Vault and door locks be changed. Motion carried.

Mayor Murray appointed Councilman Brown to see that locks be changed.

Councilman Hasbraughtmovied, seconded by Councilman Brown that the meeting be adjourned. Motion carried.

Dela J. Stampson.
Acting City Clerk

MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL, GALENA, KANSAS, APRIL 20, 1971

The Governing Body of the city of Galena, Kansas, met in regular session, April 20, 1971, in the council-room at the city building at 7 o'clock, p.m.

Present: Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Sturgis, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; a quorum was present.

Absent: Councilmen Martin and Kitch.

Presiding: Mayor Frank P. Dillon.

Also present: City Attorney Yount, City Marshal Karr, City Building Inspector Williams, and Clerk Chesnutt.

Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that the minutes be accepted as presented. Councilman Kaehler moved, seconded by Councilman Bogle, to amend the minutes dated April 12, 1971, paragraph 5, p. 140, Clerk's Record 13, to include that the land be purchased from Harry Robeson. Motion carried by a show of hands. The motion as amended carried by a show of hands.

Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Brown, that Ordinance No. 648, an ordinance making payment for certain claims, be placed on roll call vote for adoption as amended. Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, to further amend Ordinance No. 648 to include payment to Don Williams in the sum of \$48 for 16 calls @ 3.00 each. On roll call the amendment carried as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Sturgis, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett. On roll call the vote was as follows to adopt Ordinance No. 648, as amended, as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Sturgis, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett. Motion carried.

Councilman Tackett moved, seconded by Councilman Bogle, that the meeting be adjourned. Motion carried on a standing vote.

City Clerk